
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thursday, 12 October 2017 
5.30 pm 
 
 
 
 
National Children and Adult Services Conference 2017 
 
 

Bayview Suite, 1st Floor, Bournemouth 
International Centre, Exeter Rd, 
Bournemouth BH2 5BH 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
Children & Young People Board 
12 October 2017 

 

There will be a meeting of the Children & Young People Board at 5.30 pm on Thursday, 12 
October 2017 Bayview Suite, 1st Floor, Bournemouth International Centre, Exeter Rd, Bournemouth 
BH2 5BH. 
 

Attendance Sheet: 
Please ensure that you sign the attendance register, which will be available in the meeting room.  It 
is the only record of your presence at the meeting. 
 

Political Group meetings: 
The group meetings will take place prior to the meeting.  Please contact your political group as 
outlined below for further details. 
 

Apologies: 
Please notify your political group office (see contact telephone numbers below) if you are unable to 
attend this meeting. 
 
Conservative: Group Office: 020 7664 3223     email:     lgaconservatives@local.gov.uk   
Labour:  Group Office: 020 7664 3334     email:     Labour.GroupLGA@local.gov.uk  
Independent:  Group Office: 020 7664 3224     email:     independent.grouplga@local.gov.uk   
Liberal Democrat: Group Office: 020 7664 3235     email:     libdem@local.gov.uk 
 

Location:  
A map showing the location of the Bayview Suite is printed on the back cover.   
 

LGA Contact:  
Alexander Saul 
0207 664 3232 / alexander.saul@local.gov.uk 
 

Carers’ Allowance  
As part of the LGA Members’ Allowances Scheme a Carer’s Allowance of up to £7.50 per hour is 
available to cover the cost of dependants (i.e. children, elderly people or people with disabilities) 
incurred as a result of attending this meeting. 
 

Social Media 
The LGA is committed to using social media in a co-ordinated and sensible way, as part of a 
strategic approach to communications, to help enhance the reputation of local government, 
improvement engagement with different elements of the community and drive efficiency. Please feel 
free to use social media during this meeting. However, you are requested not to use social media 
during any confidential items. 
 

The twitter hashtag for this meeting is #lgacyp 
 

mailto:lgaconservatives@local.gov.uk
mailto:Labour.GroupLGA@local.gov.uk
mailto:independent.grouplga@local.gov.uk
mailto:libdem@local.gov.uk


 

 

 

 
 

Children & Young People Board – Membership 2017/2018 
 
Councillor Authority 

  
Conservative ( 8)  
Cllr Roy Perry (Vice Chairman) Hampshire County Council 

Cllr Natasha Airey Windsor & Maidenhead Royal Borough 
Cllr Ryan Brent Portsmouth City Council 

Cllr Susie Charles Lancashire County Council 
Cllr Matthew Golby Northamptonshire County Council 

Cllr Dick Madden Essex County Council 
Cllr Laura Mayes Wiltshire Council 

Cllr Roger Gough Kent County Council 
  

Substitutes  
Cllr John Riley Hillingdon London Borough Council 

Cllr Janet Walton Borough of Poole 
  
Labour ( 7)  
Cllr Richard Watts (Chair) Islington Council 

Cllr Megan Swift Calderdale Metropolitan Borough Council 
Cllr John Kent Thurrock Council 

Cllr Bob Cook Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council 
Cllr Andy Moorhead Knowsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

Cllr Anntoinette Bramble Hackney London Borough Council 
Cllr David Mellen Nottingham City Council 

  
Substitutes  

Cllr Imran Khan Bradford Metropolitan District Council 
Cllr Brigid Jones Birmingham City Council 
  

Liberal Democrat ( 2)  

Cllr Lucy Nethsingha (Deputy 
Chair) 

Cambridgeshire County Council 

Cllr Carl Cashman Knowsley Metropolitan Borough Council 
  

Substitutes  

Cllr Christopher Coleman Cheltenham Borough Council 

  
Independent ( 1)  

Cllr Gillian Ford (Deputy Chair) Havering London Borough Council 
  

Substitutes  

Cllr Julie Fallon Conwy County Borough Council 

Cllr Ruth O'Keeffe East Sussex County Council 



 

 

 
 
 
 

Agenda 
 

Children & Young People Board 
 
Thursday 12 October 2017 
 

5.30 pm 
 
Bayview Suite, 1st Floor, Bournemouth International Centre, Exeter Rd, Bournemouth BH2 5BH 
 

 
 

 Item Page  
 

1.   Apologies and Declarations of Interest 
 

  

2.   Bright Futures: Getting the Best for Children and Young People 
 

  

 Verbal update and discussion. 
 

  

3.   Update on LGA activities on CAMHS and Discussion on 
forthcoming green paper 
 

1 - 6  

4.   Minute of the Previous Meeting 
 

  

 Confidential minutes to be circulated separately from the agenda.  
 

  

 BOURNEMOUTH INTERNATIONAL CENTRE - BAYVIEW SUITE, 
1ST FLOOR - MAP  

  

    

 
 
 Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday, 10 January 2018, 2.00 pm, Eaton-Cockell 

Room, 7th Floor, 18 Smith Square, London, SW1P 3HZ 
 



 

 

Children and Young People Board 

12 October 2017 

 

 
 

Update on LGA activities on CAMHS and discussion on 

forthcoming green paper 

 

Purpose of report 

For discussion. 

 

Summary 

Since 2014 and 2015 there has been considerable interest and investment in Child and 

Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS). This paper sets out our key concerns about 

the CAMHS reforms, our work programme to help address these issues and an update on 

the forthcoming green paper which members are asked to provide early views on to help 

inform our submission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact officer:  Samantha Ramanah 

Position:   Adviser 

Phone no:   0207 664 3079 

Email:    Samantha.Ramanah@local.gov.uk 

 

  

 

 

Recommendation 

Children and Young People Board Members are asked to consider and comment on the 

questions raised in sections 7 and 8 of the report. 

Actions 

Officers to action as appropriate. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

 

Children and Young People Board 

12 October 2017 

 

 
 

Update on LGA activities on CAMHS and discussion on 

forthcoming green paper 

Background 

1. In recent years there has been an increasing focus from the Government and a range of 
stakeholders about the quality of children and young people’s mental health services. 
This is set against a backdrop of increasing demand for services, workforce difficulties 
and a recognition that mental health is not being given equal priority to physical health 
and specifically, that the mental health and wellbeing of children and young people is not 
given the attention and priority it deserves. 

 
2. In 2014 a Government Taskforce together with experts, including representatives from 

the LGA, set out proposals for improving care over the next five years. A key theme of its 
report (Future in Mind, March 2015) included the importance of promoting resilience, 
prevention and early intervention and the role councils can play to support mental health 
and wellbeing of children and young people. It also emphasised the role local leadership 
and ownership plays in the development and agreement of local transformation plans 
(LTPs), which should set out the offer in a local area, covering the full spectrum of 
services from prevention through to intervention. 

 
3. In 2015 the Government committed £1.25 billion in additional investment for Child and 

Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) over a five year period. In January 2017 
the Prime Minister Theresa May announced a comprehensive package of measures to 
transform mental health support in schools, workplaces and communities. 

 

LGA Concerns 
 
4. The increased investment and attention on these vital services is welcome, but we have 

concerns about the accountability of funding and whether or not true transformation is 
being embedded in local areas. Specifically:  
 

4.1. There is a concern that the £1.25 billion of funding committed by the Government 
is not seeing an improvement in these services. In the first year, £75 million was 
distributed to Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs) through Local 
Transformation Plans (LTPs) to commit to front line services. However, it is not 
clear how much of this money has been spent on frontline services, but reports 
from mental health providers indicate that they have not yet seen this increased 
investment. We are seeking clarity from government on when the remaining 
funding will be released so that local commissioners can work together as 
effectively as possible to deliver improvements to services. Accountability at the 
local level is needed and Health and Wellbeing Boards can be a useful 
mechanism through which partners are held to account for how money is spent 
and for ensuring the quality of LTPs. 

 
4.2. Future in Mind recognised that to achieve real change, a whole systems approach 

which focusses on prevention of mental ill health, early intervention and recovery 

Page 2

Agenda Item 3



 

 

Children and Young People Board 

12 October 2017 

 

 
is needed. However, the current system sees as much as 80 percent of all mental 
health care taking place in GP surgeries and hospitals and as many as 60-70 per 
cent of children and adolescents who experience clinically significant difficulties 
have not had appropriate interventions at a sufficiently early age. The LTPs are an 
opportunity for local areas to shift the focus from clinical intervention to early 
intervention and prevention. However, there are reports that since the release of 
funding for the implementation of LTPs the level of action from CCGs in relation to 
prevention has increased by only a small amount. There is an opportunity to 
redress this. 

 
Discussion on the CAMHS green paper: 

5. A green paper on CAMHS is expected this autumn. Further information on thinking 
around content and scope of the green paper have not yet been made public but it is 
expected that it will focus on the role of schools. In particular their role in early 
identification of risks.  

 
6. We will formally consult our members for their views when the Green Paper is published, 

but we would like to use this opportunity to do some early consultation with you about 
what we should include in our submission.  

 

Questions 

7. We do not know yet what the green paper will include but we expect it to focus on some 

of the issues in the list below. What are member’s views on:  

 

7.1. The role of schools. In particular their role in early identification of risks.  

7.2. The impact of social media on the mental health and wellbeing of children and 

young people. How is this effecting the CAMHS system? 

7.3. What needs to be done nationally and locally to shift the focus from clinical 

intervention to prevention and early intervention services? 

7.4. How well do you think the current reforms are being embedded? 

7.5. What more needs to be done nationally and locally to ensure CAMHS services are 

truly transformed and improved? 

 

8. Additionally, what are member’s views on the following: 

 

8.1. Are there any specific issues in your locality that highlight the challenge of children 

such as Looked After Children in receiving appropriate mental health support? 

 

8.2. Are there any specific areas or groups of children you think we should focus on 

when drafting our response to the Green Paper and in our wider policy work on 

CAMHS? 

 

 

 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

Children and Young People Board 

12 October 2017 

 

 
 

LGA work programme 
 
9. In response to concerns raised under the section of the report ‘LGA concerns’ a special 

meeting on CAMHS was held in February 2017 for Lead Members of the CYP and CWB 
Board to discuss the issues. The following work programme was agreed by both Boards: 
 

9.1. Responding to the green paper on children and young people’s mental health, 
highlighting key issues from a local government perspective.  

 
9.2. Hosting a round table discussion with representatives from the Department of 

Health, the Department for Education, Health Education England and NHS 
commissioners and providers, to identify opportunities to build the capacity of 
providers to deliver services that achieve the transformative change described in 
Future in Mind. 

 
9.3. To run a specific campaign on Children and Young People’s mental health. 

Highlighting to government, NHS England, Clinical Commissioning Groups and 
wider stakeholders the need for; a better balance of funding between early 
intervention and preventative mental health and wellbeing services and those 
services focusing on treatment and recovery; the key role of council’s in 
preventing mental illness and promoting mental wellbeing; and the need for 
stronger accountability on spend and quality of services at a local level through 
Health and Wellbeing Boards. 
 

10. As part of the campaign we are looking for examples of good practice which can be 

shared with other councils. We are specifically looking for case study examples in the 

following areas:  

 

10.1. Innovative ways of making CAMHS more accessible for young people, for 

example through delivery in non-clinical settings and at flexible times that suit 

young people. 

 

10.2. Examples of innovative ways of delivering same day service for young people in 

need, which reduces the need for referrals and waiting lists. 

 

10.3. Examples of excellent community based care for children and young people with 

high needs that minimises the number of days spent in in-patient services.  

 

10.4. Examples of better distribution of mental health spending across all tiers, 

especially with a focus on investing in early intervention and preventative services. 

 

10.5. Examples of school based counselling and expansion of this service. 

 

11. If your council/partners has good arrangements in any of these areas or if you have other 

good practice examples that you would like to be considered as a case study then 

please contact: Samantha.Ramanah@local.gov.uk or Nasima.Patel@local.gov.uk  

Page 4

Agenda Item 3

mailto:Samantha.Ramanah@local.gov.uk
mailto:Nasima.Patel@local.gov.uk


 

 

Children and Young People Board 

12 October 2017 

 

 
 

Children and young people’s mental health and wellbeing  
 
12. This work programme is a shared priority with the Community Wellbeing Board (CWB). 

Activities sit across both the CYP and the CWB Boards.  
 

Implications for Wales 

13. There are no specific implications for Wales. 

 

Financial Implications 

14. None. 

 

Next steps 

15. Members are asked to consider and comment on the questions raised in sections 7 and 

8 of the report. 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



LOCATION AND DIRECTIONS TO THE  
BOURNEMOUTH INTERNATIONAL CENTRE & 

PAVILION 
 

  Bournemouth International Centre 
Exeter Road, Bournemouth 

Dorset,BH2 5BH 
T : 01202 456400 

 
Pavilion Theatre 

Westover Road, Bournemouth, 
Dorset, BH1 2BU 
T : 01202 456400 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travelling to the Bournemouth International Centre by Road 
From London: 
Take the M25, then the M3, M27 and A31 to Ringwood. From Ringwood follow the A338 
(Wessex Way) to the Bournemouth West Roundabout 
From the Bournemouth West Roundabout: 
Take the 1st exit and follow the brown signs to the BIC, The BIC multi-storey car park is off 
the roundabout at the bottom of Priory Road. 
From the North and West: 
Head for the A31/A338 junction (Ashley Heath) just outside of Ringwood, take the A338 to 
Bournemouth then follow the directions from the Bournemouth West roundabout. 

Travelling to the Pavilion by Road 
Follow the directions for the BIC, Continue along Exeter Road to the next roundabout. 
Take the 1st exit into Westover Road. The Pavilion car park is on the left. 

Travelling by Air and Rail 
Bournemouth is served by a 1 hour 40 minute train from London Waterloo. 
Bournemouth International Airport is 15 minutes from the town centre via the A33 

Page 6



BAYVIEW
 G

ALL
ERY

PURBECK BAR

ST
AIRS F

ROM

PURBECK C
ORRID

OR

GROUND FL
OOR

PURBECK LO
UNGE

TREGONW
ELL

 H
ALL

IN
CLU

DIN
G SE

MIN
AR SU

IT
ES

SOLENT HALL
CEILING VOID 

WINDSOR HALL
BALCONY  LEVEL 

PURBECK
FOYER

PURBECK HALL 

MAIN FOYER
CEILING VOID

TREGONW
ELL

BAR

T
RE

G
O

N
W

EL
L 

   
   

   
   

 C
O

RR
ID

O
R

C
A

R 
PA

RK

BOURNE 
LOUNGE

FIRST FLOOR 

SOUTHBOURNE 
SUITE

BAYVIEW
 SU

IT
E

Page 7

Agenda Annex




	Agenda
	3 Update on LGA activities on CAMHS and Discussion on forthcoming green paper
	 Bournemouth International Centre - Bayview Suite, 1st Floor - Map
	BIC First Floor Plan


